From: Andrea Whitby

To: Denisse Marrero

Subject: FW: Activity in Case 8:20-cv-00862-VMC-TGW Wiand v. Arduini et al Ex Parte Motion for Miscellaneous Relief
Date: Monday, June 7, 2021 1:43:19 PM
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Lawrence Dougherty and
Max McKinley G B
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Tampa, FL 33609
Phone: 813-347-5129
Fax: 813-347-5198
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www.guerraking.com

From: cmecf_flmd_notification@flmd.uscourts.gov <cmecf_fImd_notification@flmd.uscourts.gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 5, 2021 6:11 PM

To: cmecf_flmd_notices@flmd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 8:20-cv-00862-VMC-TGW Wiand v. Arduini et al Ex Parte Motion for
Miscellaneous Relief

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy
permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one
free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or
directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges,
download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced
document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court
Middle District of Florida
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered by McConnell, Beatriz on 6/5/2021 at 6:10 PM EDT and filed
on 6/5/2021

Case Name: Wiand v. Arduini et al
Case Number: 8:20-cv-00862-VMC-TGW


mailto:awhitby@guerraking.com
mailto:dmarrero@guerraking.com
mailto:awhitby@guerraking.com
http://www.guerraking.com/
https://ecf.flmd.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?376372





Filer: Burton W. Wiand
Document Number: 826

Docket Text:

EXPARTE MOTION Garnishment re Alan Johnston by Burton W. Wiand.
(Attachments: # (1) Exhibit Exhibit 1 - Proposed Writ of Garnishment, # (2) Text
of Proposed Order Proposed Order on Motion)(McConnell, Beatriz)

8:20-cv-00862-VMC-TGW Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Alicia Gangi agangi@eflegal.com, afrederick@eflegal.com, jmallardi@eflegal.com,
tdillon@eflegal.com

Beatriz McConnell bmcconnell@eflegal.com, jmallardi@eflegal.com, tdillon@eflegal.com
Courtney Fernald cfernald@eflegal.com, jmallardi@eflegal.com, tdillon@eflegal.com

Jared J. Perez jperez@guerraking.com, awilson@guerraking.com, burt@burtonwwiandpa.com
John W. Waechter jwaechter@eflegal.com, dturner@eflegal.com

Lawrence Joseph Dougherty |dougherty@guerraking.com
8:20-cv-00862-VMC-TGW Notice has been delivered by other means to:
The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document description:Main Document

Original filename:n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp_1D=1069447731 [Date=6/5/2021] [FileNumber=20955566-0
1 [74fc34253¢136972af2c7f30ddd9a%a14e18b8fa4db9c76fd25efdd3f68a2f60124
159517e7c91dbb533dbef4547d0fbeec8896f7e91a3a8f6b15639a830a7a3]]
Document description:Exhibit Exhibit 1 - Proposed Writ of Garnishment

Original filename:n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp_1D=1069447731 [Date=6/5/2021] [FileNumber=20955566-1
] [1ff79aaed4aldaald147b9171bf94ea8cfccc5f6cfbad14c693eblc485effdfb5e27
6280fc8b80c4c68d5533fea3le7clcle2291c63fa8af31141cf97d5d3a668]]
Document description:Text of Proposed Order Proposed Order on Motion
Original filename:n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp_1D=1069447731 [Date=6/5/2021] [FileNumber=20955566-2
1 [581e3e9126870f71c3de1b5e8982e421ce517c2abde137148c35dc9019d4f92d790
fcdcb3b6d05f9¢c763d354c8fc15abf854b6d9f06b43abc7d1bc173828a2e1]]
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